
 
 

THE CITY OF SMYRNA 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080 

 

 

Friday, February 24, 2023 

 

RFP 23-014 Interior Painting of the Smyrna Community Center 

 

BID DUE DATE:  Wednesday, March 8, 2023 – 10:00 AM 

 

 

ADDENDUM 3 

The contents of this Addendum are fully incorporated into the original RFP. 

 

Answers to Questions: 

1. What was the year of construction for this facility and/or buildings to being serviced? The 
Community Center was built in 1991. 
 

2. Is there any known presence of asbestos and/or mold? There isn’t any known presence of 
asbestos/mold. 
 

3. What are the acceptable/preferred work hours?   
 
The Community Center is open Monday – Saturday 8:00 am – 10:00 pm and Sunday 10:00 am – 
7:00 pm.  Work hours will be coordinated with Facilities Manager considering after hours work, 
weekends and scheduled events. 
 

4. Will there be a secured area for storage of equipment and supplies during the period of 
performance? There is no secured area specifically for storing equipment/supplies in the 
building. 
 

5. Who will be responsible for moving items off of the walls (i.e. pictures, mirrors, awards, etc.) 
prior to painting? This is the responsibility of the contractor. 
 

6. Who will be responsible for relocating electronic equipment, office machines, etc. 
from floor/desks/shelving/cabinets? The facility manager will determine a location for the 
equipment, but the contractor is responsible for moving it to the approved location. 
 

7. Will the items in/on desks, cabinets, on shelving be boxed/stored and secured, to ensure safe 
moving of furniture? Small items will be moved by staff and stored. 
 



8. Will additional consideration, based on the lowest priced evaluation, be reflected in the final 
price decision; based on the cost of doing business during and beyond the COVID-19 Pandemic?  
 
The proposals will be evaluated considering price, references, qualifications and capability. 
 

9. Can you confirm if bonding is required? If so, what percentage?  5% bid bond is required and 
100% Payment/Performance bonds for awarded contractor. 
 

10. Are the roof(s) and/or ceiling(s) required to be painted? Roof/Ceiling will not be painted.  There 
is HVAC duct that will be included – see #15 below. 
 

11. What is the estimated population utilizing the facility/areas designated for service? The center 
averages 5,000 visitors per week. 
 

12. Based on the current ‘Statement of Work’, are there any new (and/or additional) service 
requirements that are included in this proposed ‘Statement of Work’? N/A 

 
13. The scope calls for priming CMU Block.  Does this only include the raw CMU block and not 

previously painted CMU? Previously painted block that is included in the scope of work does not 
need to be re-primed. 
 

14. Can the awarded painter spray in any of the areas?  
 
Yes, provided that the area is blocked off and poses no threat to center patrons. 
 

15. The Gym scopes specify that the HVAC duct work is included?  There is the large duct that goes 
down the middle of the gym.  Are any of the thinner ducts included? There are 2 thinner ducts in 
the large gym that is included. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Please complete and submit this form with your bid response. 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT of ADDENDA 

 

RFP 23-014 Interior Painting of the Smyrna Community Center 

 

 

_____ We acknowledge receipt of Addendum #3. 

 

  

________________________________ 

      Company Name  

 

________________________________ 

      Signature  

      _________________________________ 

      Printed Name 

      _________________________________ 

      Title 

 

      Date _____________________________ 

 
 


